

Regulatory Impact Assessments: 1st January to 30th June 2007

Presented to Parliament by the Minister of State for Employment Relations and Postal Affairs by Command of Her Majesty January 2008

Cm 7297 £5.15



Regulatory Impact Assessments: 1st January to 30th June 2007

Presented to Parliament by the Minister of State for Employment Relations and Postal Affairs by Command of Her Majesty January 2008

Cm 7297 £5.15

© Crown Copyright 2008

The text in this document (excluding the Royal Arms and departmental logos) may be reproduced free of charge in any format or medium providing that it is reproduced accurately and not used in a misleading context. The material must be acknowledged as Crown copyright and the title of the document specified.

Any enquiries relating to the copyright in this document should be addressed to The Licensing Division, HMSO, St Clements House, 2–16 Colegate, Norwich NR3 1BQ. Fax: 01603 723000 or e-mail: licensing@cabient-office.x.gsi.gov.uk

Foreword

Machinery of Government changes

During this reporting period a number of machinery of government changes occurred. These have not been reflected within the document but details of the changes have been provided.

29th March 2007

Some responsibilities from the Home Office were transferred to the Department for Constitutional Affairs, resulting in the formation a new department, the Ministry of Justice.

28th June 2007

The responsibilities of Department of Trade Industry and the Department for Education and Skills were split resulting in the formation of three new departments, the Department for Business, Enterprise and Regulatory Reform, the Department for Innovation, Universities and Skills and the Department for Children, Schools and Families.

Responsibly for equality were transferred from the Department for Work and Pensions to a new department, the Government Equality Office.

Revision of the Regulatory Impact Assessment process

On 2nd April 2007, the Government announced a new Impact Assessment improving on the previous Regulatory Impact Assessment with a simpler, more transparent process that will be embedded in the earliest stage of policy making. The new arrangements were phased in from May 2007 are now fully operational¹.

Due to the timing of this Command Paper it is likely that it will contain Regulatory Impact Assessment rather than the revised Impact Assessments.

Listed below are the full and final Regulatory Impact Assessments completed by departments during the period 1st January to 30th June 2007. Electronic copies of Regulatory Impact Assessments are available at the internet addresses listed below unless otherwise indicated.

¹ Updated Guidance on the Impact Assessment process is available at http://bre.berr.gov.uk/regulation/ria/

Contents

Communities and Local Government	4
Department for Constitutional Affairs	5
Department for Culture Media and Sport	6
Department for Education and Skills	8
Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs	8
Department for Transport	11
Department of Health	13
Department of Trade and Industry	15
Department of Work and Pensions	16
Food Standards Agency	17
Foreign Commonwealth Office	17
Heath and Safety Executive	18
Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs	18
Home Office	20
Annex A – Departmental Contacts	21
Annex B – Previous Command Papers listing Regulatory Impact Assessments	22

Communities and Local Government

MONTH January	TITLE OF RIA/IA The Local Authorities (Contracting out of Anti-Social Behavior Order Functions) (England) Order 2007 – Final Regulatory Impact Assessment http://www.communities.gov.uk/publications/housing/localauthorities2
March	The Equality Act (Sexual Orientation) Regulations 2007 – Final Regulatory Impact Assessment http://www.communities.gov.uk/archived/publications/corporate/e qualityact
March	Regulatory Impact Assessment: The Town and Country Planning (Control of Advertisements) (England) Regulations 2007 http://www.communities.gov.uk/publications/planningand building/regulatoryimpacttown
April	Regulatory Impact Assessment: Energy Performance of Buildings Directive – Articles 7-10 http://www.communities.gov.uk/publications/planningand building/regulatoryimpactenergyperformanc
April	Final Regulatory Impact Assessment (RIA): The Environmental Impact Assessment and Natural Habitats (Extraction of Minerals by Marine Dredging)(England and Northern Ireland) Regulations 2007 http://www.communities.gov.uk/publications/planningand building/finalregulatoryassessmentria
May	Planning Policy Statement 3: Regulatory Impact Assessment http://www.communities.gov.uk/publications/planningand building/pps3ria
May	Planning Policy Statement 3: Housing – Equality Impact Assessment http://www.communities.gov.uk/publications/planningand building/pps3eia
May	The Rating (Empty Properties) Bill – Regulatory Impact Assessment (RIA) http://www.communities.gov.uk/publications/localgovernment/ ratingempty
May	Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Bill – Regulatory Impact Assessment (Revised) http://www.communities.gov.uk/publications/localgovernment/ localgovernmentpublicinvolvement

June Equality Impact Assessment: Discrimination Law Review: consultation

proposals for a Single Equality Bill

http://www.communities.gov.uk/publications/communities/

frameworkforfairnesseia

June Final Regulatory Impact Assessment: Residential leasehold reform i)

Summary of tenants' rights and obligations in relation to service charges. ii) Summary of tenants' rights and obligations in relation to

administration charges

http://www.communities.gov.uk/publications/housing/

finalregulatoryimpact

June Regulatory Impact Assessment: Energy Performance of Buildings

Directive – Articles 7-10: Amendment of the Energy Performance of Buildings (Certificates and Inspections) (England and Wales)

Regulations 2007

http://www.communities.gov.uk/publications/planningandbuilding/

impactenergyperformancebuildings

Department for Constitutional Affairs

MONTH TITLE OF RIA/IA

January Local Land Charge Fees: Guidance for registering authorities on setting

fees for local land charge services in England

http://www.dca.gov.uk/consult/land_fees/response2506.pdf

February Increasing penalties for deliberate and wilful misuse of personal data

 $http://www.dca.gov.uk/consult/misuse_data/Regulatory-Impact-particles and the state of the consult of the con$

Assessment.pdf

June Criminal Justice and Immigration Bill Overarching RIA

http://www.justice.gov.uk/docs/regulatory-impact-assess-1.pdf

June Youth Rehabilitation Orders

http://www.justice.gov.uk/docs/regulatory-impact-assess-1.pdf

June Sentencing and Appeals Provisions

http://www.justice.gov.uk/docs/regulatory-impact-assess-1.pdf

June Modification of power to make Referral Order

http://www.justice.gov.uk/docs/regulatory-impact-assess-1.pdf

June Access by Her Majesty's Courts Service (HMCS) to Department of

Work and Pensions (DWP) records

http://www.justice.gov.uk/docs/regulatory-impact-assess-1.pdf

June Youth Conditional Caution http://www.justice.gov.uk/docs/regulatory-impact-assess-1.pdf Extension of powers of CPS designated caseworkers June http://www.justice.gov.uk/docs/regulatory-impact-assess-1.pdf June Criminal Legal Aid http://www.justice.gov.uk/docs/regulatory-impact-assess-1.pdf June Miscarriages of Justice compensation http://www.justice.gov.uk/docs/regulatory-impact-assess-2.pdf June Extreme pornographic material http://www.justice.gov.uk/docs/regulatory-impact-assess-2.pdf Prostitution June http://www.justice.gov.uk/docs/regulatory-impact-assess-2.pdf June **Premises Closure Orders** http://www.justice.gov.uk/docs/regulatory-impact-assess-2.pdf June Statutory one year review of juvenile Anti Social Behaviour Orders (ASBOs) http://www.justice.gov.uk/docs/regulatory-impact-assess-2.pdf June **Special Immigration Status** http://www.justice.gov.uk/docs/regulatory-impact-assess-2.pdf Violent Offender Orders June http://www.justice.gov.uk/docs/regulatory-impact-assess-2.pdf

Department for Culture Media and Sport

MONTH January	TITLE OF RIA/IA The Digital Switchover (Disclosure Of Information) Bill – Revised January 2007 http://www.culture.gov.uk/NR/rdonlyres/7550D9F3-3928-4D13-87BD-139AB7D8EA34/0/RIA_digitalswitchoverbill_jan07.pdf
January	The Gambling Act 2005 (Proceedings of Licensing Committees and Sub-Committees) (Premises Licences and Provisional Statements) (England and Wales) Regulations 2007 http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/em2007/uksiem_20070173_en.pdf
February	The Gambling Act 2005 (Inspection) (Provision of Information) Regulations 2007 http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/em2007/uksiem 20070319 en.pdf

February	Gambling Act 2005 (Premises Licences and Provisional Statements) Regulations 2007 http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/em2007/uksiem_20070459_en.pdf
February	The Gambling Act 2005 (Family Entertainment Gaming Machine) (Permits) Regulations 2007 http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/em2007/uksiem_20070454_en.pdf
February	The Gambling Act 2005 (Prize Gaming) (Permits) Regulations 2007 http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/em2007/uksiem_20070455_en.pdf
February	Gambling (Premises Licence Fees) (England and Wales) Regulations 2007 http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/em2007/uksiem_20070479_en.pdf
May	Gambling Act 2005 (Mandatory and Default Conditions)(England and Wales) Regulations 2007 http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/em2007/uksiem_20071409_en.pdf
June	The Gaming Machines in Alcohol Licensed Premises (Notification Fee) (England and Wales) Regulations 2007 http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/em2007/uksiem_20071832_en.pdf
June	The Gambling Act 2005 (Limits on Prize Gaming) Regulations 2007 http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/em2007/uksiem_20071777_en.pdf
June	The Gambling (Operating Licence and Single-Machine Permit Fees) (Amendment) (No.2) Regulations 2007 http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/em2007/uksiem_20071791_en.pdf
June	The Gambling Act 2005 (Club Gaming and Club Machine Permits) Regulations 2007 http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/em2007/uksiem_20071834_en.pdf
June	The Gambling Act 2005 (Licensed Premises Gaming Machine Permits) (England and Wales) Regulations 2007 http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/em2007/uksiem_20071833_en.pdf

Department for Education and Skills

MONTH TITLE OF RIA/IA

January The Childcare Act 2006 (Childcare Assessment) Regulations 2007

http://www.dfes.gov.uk/ria/

March The Education (Independent School Standards) (England)

(Amendment) Regulations 2007 http://www.dfes.gov.uk/ria/

June The Childcare Act 2006 (Duty to Secure Sufficient Childcare and the

Provision of Information, Advice and Training to Childcare Providers)

Statutory Guidance and Regulations 2007

http://www.dfes.gov.uk/ria/

June Early Years Foundation Stage and Regulations of Early Years Provision

http://www.dfes.gov.uk/ria/

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

MONTH TITLE OF RIA/IA

January The Air Quality Standards Regulations 2007. SI 2007/64.

http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/

ria-2007.htm

January The Rural Development (Enforcement) (England) Regulations 2007. SI

2007/75.

http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/

ria-2007.htm

February The Gangmasters (Licensing Conditions) (No2) (Amendment) Rules

2007. SI 2007/401.

http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/

ria-2007.htm

February The Cattle Identification Regulations 2007. SI 2007/529.

http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/

ria-2007.htm

February The Diseases of Animals (Approved Disinfectants) (England) Order

2007. SI 2007/448.

http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/

ria-2007.htm

February The Poultry Breeding Flocks and Hatcheries (England) Order 2007. SI

2007/405.

http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/

ria-2007.htm

The Welfare of Animals (Slaughter or Killing) (Amendment) (England) February Regulations 2007/402. http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/ ria-2007.htm February The Decommissioning of Fishing Vessels Scheme 2007. SI 2007/312. http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/ ria-2007.htm The Plant Protection Products (Fees) Regulations 2007. SI 2007/295. February http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/ ria-2007.htm The Guarantees of Origin of Electricity Produced from High Efficiency February Cogeneration Regulations 2007. SI 2007/292. http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/ ria-2007.htm March The Waste Management (Miscellaneous Provisions) (England and Wales) Regulations 2007. SI 2007/1156. http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/ ria-2007.htm March The Docking of Working Dog's Tails (England) Regulations 2007. SI 2007/1120. http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/ ria-2007.htm March The Mutilations (Permitted Procedures) (England) Regulations 2007. SI http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/ ria-2007.htm March The Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment (Waste Management Licensing) (England and Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2007. SI 2007/1085. http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/ ria-2007.htm March The Avian Influenza (Fees for the Licensed Vaccination of Birds) (England) Regulations 2007. SI 2007/954. http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/ ria-2007.htm March The Sea Fishing (Restriction on Days at Sea) Order 2007. SI 2007/927. http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/ ria-2007.htm

March The Producer Responsibility Obligations (Packaging Waste) Regulations 2007. SI 2007/871. http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/ ria-2007.htm March The Disease of Fish (England and Wales) Order 2007. SI 2007/864. http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/ ria-2007.htm The Undersized Bass Order 2007. SI 2007/809. March http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/ ria-2007.htm The Plant Health (Import Inspection Fees) (England) (Amendment) March Regulations 2007. SI 2007/788. http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/ ria-2007.htm March The Water Resources Management Plan Regulations 2007. SI 2007/727. http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/ ria-2007.htm The Plant Health (Plant Inspection fees) (England) Regulations 2007. March SI 2007/720. http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/ ria-2007.htm The Pollution Prevention and Control (England and Wales) March (Amendment) Regulations 2007. SI 2007/713. http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/ ria-2007.htm March Tuberculosis (England) Order 2007. SI 2007/740 http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/ ria-2007.htm April The Bovine Semen (England) Regulations 2007. SI 2007/1319. http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/ ria-2007.htm May The Street Litter Control Notices ((England) (Amendment) Order 2007. SI 2007/1524. http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/ ria-2007.htm May The Marine Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2007. SI 2007/1518. http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/

ria-2007.htm

June The Offshore Marine Conservation (Natural Habitats &c.) Regulations

2007. SI 2007/1842.

http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/

ria-2007.htm

June The Conservation (Natural Habitats &c.) (Amendment) Regulations

2007. SI 2007/1843.

http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/

ria-2007.htm

June The Welfare of Farmed Animals (England) Regulations 2007. SI

2007/2078.

http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/

ria-2007.htm

June The Transfrontier Shipment of Waste Regulations 2007. SI 2007/1711.

http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/

ria-2007.htm

June The Animals and Animal Products (Import and Export) (England)

(Laboratories, Circuses and Avian Quarantine Regulations 2007. SI

2007/1621.

http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/

ria-2007.htm

June The Regulatory Reform (Game) Order 2007. SI 2007/2007.

http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/regulat/impact-assessment/

ria-2007.htm

Department for Transport

MONTH TITLE OF RIA/IA

January The Road Tolling (Interoperability of Electronic Road User Charging

and Road Tolling Systems) Regulations 2007

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/em2007/uksiem_20070058_en.pdf

January The Driving Licences (Exchangeable Licences) Order 2007. [Faroe

Islands]

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/em2007/uksiem_20070095_en.pdf

January The Driving Licences (Exchangeable Licences) Amendment Order

2007 [Kenya]

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/em2007/uksiem 20070096 en.pdf

February The Air Navigation (Amendment) Order 2007

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/em2007/uksiem_20070274_en.pdf

The Traffic Management (Guidance on Intervention Criteria) (England) February Order 2007. http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/em2007/uksiem_20070339_en.pdf February End of Series Rules For Light Duty Goods Vehicle Emissions Standards http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/em2007/uksiem_20070361_en.pdf Increases averaging 5.5% in VOSA Fees for HGV and PSV Testing and February Inspections; Operator Licensing; Bus Registration; Tachograph Centre Approval; and Single Vehicle Approval http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/em2007/uksiem 20070495 en.pdf February Fees for certain operator licensing, bus service registration and permit issuing services http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/si2007/em/uksiem 20070687 en.pdf February The Street Works (Inspection Fees) (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2007. http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/em2007/uksiem_20070584_en.pdf The Vehicle Drivers' (Certificates of Professional Competence) February Regulations 2007. http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/em2007/uksiem_20070605_en.pdf The Motor Cars (Driving Instruction) (Amendment) Regulations 2007. February http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/em2007/uksiem 20070697 en.pdf The Motor Vehicles (Driving Licences) (Amendment) Regulations February 2007. http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/em2007/uksiem_20070698_en.pdf March The Rules of the Air Regulations 2007 http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/em2007/uksiem_20070274_en.pdf March The Motor Vehicles (EC Type Approval) (Amendment) Regulations 2007. http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/em2007/uksiem 20070855 en.pdf March The Road Vehicles (Registration and Licensing) (Amendment) (No.2) Regulations 2007. http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/em2007/uksiem_20071018_en.pdf May The Motor Vehicles (Compulsory Insurance) Regulations 2007. http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/em2007/uksiem_20071426_en.pdf The Road Tunnel Safety Regulations 2007. May http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/em2007/uksiem 20071520 en.pdf

June The Carriage of Dangerous Goods and Use of Transportable Pressure

Equipment Regulations 2007

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/em2007/uksiem_20071573_en.pdf

June The Motor Fuel (Composition and Content) (Amendment) Regulations

2007.

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/em2007/uksiem_20071608_en.pdf

June The Community Drivers' Hours and Recording Equipment Regulations

2007

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/em2007/uksiem_20071819_en.pdf

Department of Health

MONTH TITLE OF RIA/IA

January Final Regulatory Impact Assessment for Regulations to be made Under

Powers in Part 1, Chapter 2 of the Health Act 2006 (Power to Amend

For Age of Sale of Tobacco Etc)

http://www.dh.gov.uk/PublicationsAndStatistics/Legislation/

RegulatoryImpactAssessment/fs/en

February The Blood Safety and Quality (Amendments) Regulation 2007

http://www.dh.gov.uk/PublicationsAndStatistics/Legislation/

RegulatoryImpactAssessment/fs/en

February The Medical Device (Amendment) Regulations 2007

Implementation of the European Commission Directive 2005/50/EC on the Reclassification of hip, knee and shoulder total joint replacements within the frame work of Directive 93/42/EEC on Medical Devices under the Medical Device (Amendment) Regulation 2007 which amend the Medical Device Regulations 2002 for the purposes of

implementation

http://www.dh.gov.uk/PublicationsAndStatistics/Legislation/

RegulatoryImpactAssessment/fs/en

February Medicines and Medical Devices (Fees and Miscellaneous Amendments)

Regulations 2007

http://www.dh.gov.uk/PublicationsAndStatistics/Legislation/

RegulatoryImpactAssessment/fs/en

March Final Regulatory Impact Assessment for regulation to be made under

powers part 1, chapter 1 of the Health Act 2006 (Smoke-free Premises,

Places and Vehicles)

http://www.dh.gov.uk/PublicationsAndStatistics/Legislation/

RegulatoryImpactAssessment/fs/en

March Mental Health Bill: Regulatory Impact Assessment http://www.dh.gov.uk/PublicationsAndStatistics/Legislation/ RegulatoryImpactAssessment/fs/en April A proposal to implement European Directive 2004/23/EC Setting Standards of quality and safety for the donation procurement, testing, processing, preservation, storage and distribution of human tissues and cells http://www.dh.gov.uk/PublicationsAndStatistics/Legislation/ RegulatoryImpactAssessment/fs/en April Provision of Information in relation to the Sales of branded medicine from Suppliers to the NHS http://www.dh.gov.uk/PublicationsAndStatistics/Legislation/ RegulatoryImpactAssessment/fs/en May Public Health (Ships) (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2007 http://www.dh.gov.uk/PublicationsAndStatistics/Legislation/ RegulatoryImpactAssessment/fs/en May Public Health (Aircraft) (Amendments) (England) Regulations 2007 http://www.dh.gov.uk/PublicationsAndStatistics/Legislation/ RegulatoryImpactAssessment/fs/en June The National Frame work for NHS Continuing Healthcare and NHS Funded Nursing Care in England http://www.dh.gov.uk/PublicationsAndStatistics/Legislation/ RegulatoryImpactAssessment/fs/en June Mental Health Bill RIA (Revise Version) 2007 http://www.dh.gov.uk/PublicationsAndStatistics/Legislation/ RegulatoryImpactAssessment/fs/en

Department of Trade and Industry

MONTH January	TITLE OF RIA/IA Companies Act 2006 (20 January 2007) http://www.berr.go.uk/files/file/38704.pdf
January	Future of the UK's system for holding stocks of oil for use in the event of disruption http://www.berr.gov.uk/files/file37710.pdf
February	Renewables Obligation Order 2006 (Amendment) Order 2007 http://www.berr.gov.uk/files/file42477.pdf
February	Wireless Telegraphy (Limitation of Number of Grants of Recognised Spectrum Access) Order 2007 SI 2007/394 http://www.ofcom.org.uk/consult/condocs/rsa/statement/ statement.pdf
February	Wireless Telegraphy (Recognised Spectrum Access) Regulations 2007 http://www.ofcom.org.uk/consult/condocs/rsa/statement/ statement.pdf
February	Wireless Telegraphy (Register) (Amendment) Regulations 2007 SI 2007/381 http://www.ofcom.org.uk/consult/condocs/rsa/statement/ statement.pdf
February	Wireless Telegraphy (Licence Award) Regulations 2007 SI 2007/ 378 http://www.ofcom.org.uk/consult/condocs/rsa/statement/statement.pdf
February	Wireless Telegraphy (Limitation of Number of Spectrum Access Licences) Order 2007 SI 2007/379 http://www.ofcom.org.uk/consult/condocs/rsa/statement/ statement.pdf
February	The Wireless Telegraphy (Recognised Spectrum Access Charges) Regulations 2007 SI 2007/392 http://ofcom.org.uk/consult/condocs/rsa/statement/ statement.pdf
February	A Class Exemption for Offshore Electricity Distributors http://www.berr.gov.uk/files/file38028.pdf
March	The Electricity Generating Stations and Overhead Lines (Inquiries Procedure) (England and Wales) Rules 2007 http://www.berr.gov.uk/files/file38846.pdf
March	Amendments to the Hallmarking Act 1973 http://www.berr.gov.uk/files/file38661.pdf

The Offshore Combustion Installations (Prevention and Control of March Pollution) (Amendment) Regulations 2007 www.og.dti.gov.uk/environment/ppcoci 2007.htm March The Offshore Petroleum Production and Pipe-lines (Assessment of Environmental Effects)(Amendment) Regulations 2007 www.og.dti.gov.uk/environment/opppr_2007.htm March Statutory Instruments (SIs) concerning exemptions, post-contract information and licensing arising from Consumer Credit Act 2006 http://www.berr.gov.uk/consultations/ria/index.html March Amend regulations 1(2) and 8(2) of the Consumer Credit (Advertisements) Regulations 2004 (SI 2004/1484) http://www.berr.gov.uk/consultations/ria/index.html March The Consumer Credit (Advertisement) (Amendment) Regulations 2007 http://www.berr.gov.uk/files/file42399.pdf March The Home Information Pack (Redress Scheme) Order 2007 http://www.berr.gov.uk/files/file37999.pdf March Licensing Offshore Electricity Transmission http://www.berr.gov.uk/files/file/38704.pdf April The Wireless Telegraphy (Radio Frequency Identification Equipment) (Exemption) (Amendment) Regulations 2007 http://www.ofcom.org.uk/consult/condocs/exemption/statement/ statement.pdf April Changes to procedures for inquiries held to consider large power station and overhead line applications http://www.berr.gov.uk/files/file38846.pdf April The Working Time (Amendment) Regulations 2007 http://www.berr.gov.uk/files/file39873.pdf April The Cosmetic Product (Safety) (Amendment) Regulations 2007 http://www.berr.gov.uk/consultations/ria/index.html

Department of Work and Pensions

MONTH TITLE OF RIA/IA

June Child Maintenance and Other Payments Bill http://www.dwp.gov.uk/childmaintenance/pdfs/cm-bill-ria1.pdf

Food Standards Agency

January The Food Hygiene (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2007

http://www.food.gov.uk/multimedia/pdfs/hygieneamendeng07ria.

pdf

February The Quick-Frozen Foodstuffs (England) Regulations 2007.

http://www.food.gov.uk/multimedia/pdfs/qffeng07ria.pdf

February The Notification of Marketing of Food for Particular Nutritional Uses

(England) Regulations 2007.

http://www.food.gov.uk/multimedia/pdfs/parnutsnotifyriaeng07.

pdf

February The Contaminants in Food (England) Regulations 2007

http://www.food.gov.uk/multimedia/pdfs/contam07finalria.pdf

February The Meat (Official Controls Charges) (England) Regulations 2007

http://www.food.gov.uk/multimedia/pdfs/moccengria07.pdf

February The Food Supplements (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2007

http://www.food.gov.uk/multimedia/pdfs/riasupplementamendeng

07.pdf

June The Miscellaneous Food Additives and the Sweeteners in Food

(Amendment) (England) Regulations 2007

http://www.food.gov.uk/multimedia/pdfs/addsweet07ria.pdf

June The Addition of Vitamins, Minerals and other Substances (England)

Regulations 2007

http://www.food.gov.uk/multimedia/pdfs/addsubstanceeng07ria.

pdf

Foreign Commonwealth Office

MONTH TITLE OF RIA/IA

April International Tribunals (Sierra Leone) Bill

http://www.fco.gov.uk/Files/KFile/Regulatory%20Impact%20

Assessment, %20IT(SL) %20Bill.pdf

Heath and Safety Executive

MONTH TITLE OF RIA/IA

January Work at Height (Amendment) Regulations

http://www.hse.gov.uk/ria/wah/riaafterconsult.pdf

February The Construction (Design and Management) Regulations

http://www.hse.gov.uk/ria/construction/cdm07.pdf

June Control of Inhalable Dust Regulations

http://www.hse.gov.uk/ria/chemical/inhalabledust.pdf

Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs

MONTH TITLE OF RIA/IA

January Proposal to increase the exemption threshold for Intrastat reporting

(PDF 28K) – The objective of this proposal is to reduce the number of

traders who are required to complete Intrastat declarations.

http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/ria/ria-intrastat.pdf

January VAT: Liability treatment of medical services (PDF 74K) – Amendments

to the VAT exemption for the supply of medical services provided by registered health professionals, following the decision of the European Court of Justice (ECJ) in the case of Dr Peter D'Ambrumenil

(C 307/01).

http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/ria/vat-medical-services.pdf

February VAT: Partial Exemption – considers the impact of two changes to the

partial exemption special method regime.

http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/ria/vat-partial-amendments-news-

item.htm

February VAT: Changes to the Cash Accounting scheme (CAS) – The purpose of

this measure is to increase the number of small businesses that are eligible to use the CAS and obtain the benefits that the scheme offers.

http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/ria/ria-vat-cas.pdf

March Tax Relief for Pensions

http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/ria/10-tax-relief-for-pensions.pdf

March Stamp Duty Land Tax Relief for New Zero Carbon Homes

http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/ria/9-zero-carbon-homes.pdf

March Extension of the Landlords Energy Saving Allowance

http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/ria/8-landlords-energy-saving-allow.pdf

March The Tax Treatment of General Insurers Reserves

http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/ria/7-tax-treatment-of-general-

insurers.pdf

March	Relief from the 40% Trust Rate for Service Charges and Sinking Funds in the Private Sector http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/ria/6-sinking-funds.pdf
March	HMRC Online Services: Increasing use of Online Filing and Electronic Payment http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/ria/5-online-services-carter.pdf
March	Alternative Finance Products http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/ria/4-alternative-finance-products.pdf
March	VAT: Transfer of Going Concern Retention of Records http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/ria/3-transfer-of-going-concerns.pdf
March	VAT: Implementation of ECJ Decisions Charles & Charles Tijmens and Wollny http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/ria/2-vat-implementation-of-ecj.pdf
March	Fuel Scale Charges – Value Added Tax (Cars) (Determination of Consideration for Road Fuel Supplied for Private Use) Order 2007 http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/ria/1-fuel-scale-charge.pdf
March	Criminal Investigation Powers http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/ria/full-ria-crim-inv-powers.pdf
March	Regulatory Impact Assessment for Ensuring Compliance with the Tax Avoidance Disclosure regime http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/ria/ria-tax-avoid-disc.pdf
March	Review of Powers: Penalties for Incorrect Returns – Finance Bill 2007 http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/ria/ria-penalties-incorrect-returns.pdf
March	New Duty of Excise called Remote Gaming Duty http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/ria/remote-gaming-duty.pdf
March	Managed Service Companies http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/ria/full-ria-man-serv-coys.pdf
May	VAT: Reverse charge accounting for businesses trading in mobile phones and computer chips http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/ria/vat-reversecharging.pdf

Home Office

MONTH TITLE OF RIA/IA

January Serious Crime Bill

http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/documents/Serious-Crime-Bill-

RIA.pdf?view=Binary

February UK Borders Bill

http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/documents/ria-uk-borders-bill-

0207?view=Binary

February Extension of Schedule 5 Anti-terrorism, Crime and Security Act 2001

http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/documents/RIA-extended-

terrorism.pdf?view=Binary

March Updated Regulatory Impact Assessment to reflect new Security

Industry Authority license application fee and charges

http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/documents/ria-sia-industry-licence-

fee/sia-ria-130307?view=Binary

March New charging regime for Immigration and Nationality fees

http://www.bia.homeoffice.gov.uk/sitecontent/documents/consultati

ons/closedconsultations/newchargingregime/

Annex A

Departmental Contacts

Cabinet Office

David Kavanagh: 020 7276 6123

david.kavanagh@cabinet-

office.x.gsi.gov.uk

Department for Constitutional Affairs

Julia Bradford: 020 7210 0669

julia.bradford@justice.gsi.gov.uk

Department for Education and Skills Jim Constantinou: 020 7925 6498

Jim.CONSTANTINOU@dcsf.gsi.gov.uk

Food Standards Agency

Judith Taylor: 020 7276 8633

Judith.Taylor@foodstandards.gsi.gov.uk

Department for Work and Pensions

Trevor Lowe: 020 7962 8465 Trevor.Lowe@dwp.gsi.gov.uk

Health and Safety Executive

Chris Simon: 020 7717 6589 Chris.Simon@hse.gsi.gov.uk

Ministry of Defence

Clare Draper: 020 7218 2564

DGMODOMD-Devolution1@mod.uk

Department for Business, Enterprise

and Regulatory Reform

Kathleen McKinlay: 020 7215 2811

kathleen.McKinlay@berr.gsi.gov.uk

Forestry Commission

Alan Dungavel: 0131 314 6468

Alan.Dungavel@forestry.gsi.gov.uk

Department for Communities and

Local Government

Albert Joyce: 020 7944 8907

Albert.Joyce@communities.gsi.gov.uk

Department for Culture, Media

and Sport

Liz Sweet: 020 7211 6373

Liz.Sweet@culture.gsi.gov.uk

Department for Environment, Food

and Rural Affairs

Kevin Carter: 020 7238 6455

Kevin.J.Carter@defra.gsi.gov.uk

Foreign and Commonwealth Office

Steve Collier: 020 7008 2239 Steve.Collier@fco.gov.uk

Department of Health

Marie Bocks: 020 7972 5886

marie.bocks@dh.gsi.gov.uk

Home Office

Bruce Bebbington: 020 7035 1726

Bruce.Bebbington@homeoffice.gsi.

gov.uk

HM Revenue & Customs

Paul Oakes: 0207 147 2464

paul.oakes@hmrc.gsi.gov.uk

Department for Transport

Avani Patel: 020 7944 6375

Avani.Patel@dft.gsi.gov.uk

HM Treasury

Angela Carden: 020 7270 4558

angela.carden@hm-treasury.x.gsi.gov.uk

Annex B

Previous Command Papers listing Regulatory Impact Assessments

Cm 2719 1 November 1993 to 30 June 1994

Cm 2881 1 July 1994 to 31 December 1994

Cm 3075 1 January 1995 to 30 June 1995

Cm 3307 1 July 1995 to 31 December 1995

Cm 3439 1 January 1996 to 30 June 1996

Cm 3593 1 July 1996 to 31 December 1996

Cm 3801 1 January 1997 to 30 June 1997

Cm 3938 1 July 1997 to 31 December 1997

Cm 4091 1 January 1998 to 30 June 1998

Cm 4301 1 July 1998 to 31 December 1998

Cm 4478 1 January 1999 to 30 June 1999

Cm 4664 1 July 1999 to 31 December 1999

Cm 4918 1 January 2000 to 30 June 2000

Cm 5125 1 July 2000 to 31 December 2000

Cm 5276 1 January 2001 to 30 June 2001

Cm 5506 1 July 2001 to 31 December 2001

Cm 5675 1 January 2002 to 30 June 2002

Cm 5813 1 July 2002 to 31 December 2002

Cm 5981 1 January 2003 to 30 June 2003

Cm 6180 1 July 2003 to 31 December 2003

Cm 6329 1 January 2004 to 30 June 2004

Cm 6552 1 July 2004 to 31 December 2004

Cm 6685 1 January 2005 to 30 June 2005

Cm 6987 1 July 2005 to 31 December 2005

Cm 6988 1 January 2006 to 30 June 2006

Cm 7135 1 July 2006 to 31 December 2006

Printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office ID5739905 01/08 370909 19585 Printed on Paper containing 75% fibre content minimum.



Published by TSO (The Stationery Office) and available from:

Online

www.tsoshop.co.uk

Mail, Telephone, Fax & E-mail TSO

PO Box 29, Norwich, NR3 IGN Telephone orders/General enquiries: 0870 600 5522 Order through the Parliamentary Hotline Lo-call 0845 7 023474 Fax orders: 0870 600 5533 E-mail: customer.services@tso.co.uk Textphone 0870 240 3701

TSO Shops

16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 5588

The Parliamentary Bookshop 12 Bridge Street, Parliament Square, London SWIA 2JX

TSO@Blackwell and other Accredited Agents

